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&M A\: "Tan Craig" <icraig@postino.up.ac.za>

FOERF): 2011 4F 11 H 2 1 28—

W A s "IFAC China" <ifac-china@ia.ac.cn>

#i%: kurt.schlacher@jku.at, ruwei.dai@ia.ac.cn, "Ian Craig" <icraig@postino.up.ac.za>
F/&: Re: An urgent matter from CAA

Dear Dr. Nan Zhang,

Thanks very much for your email. Let me start off by saying that IFAC very much
appreciates the participation of the Chinese control community in the affairs of IFAC,
and that the Chinese National Member Organization is a very valuable member of
the IFAC family. We also look forward to our future cooperation with the CAA.

Your message below accurately reflects the position that Dr. Fei-Yue Wang put to me
and the IFAC Secretary, Kurt Schlacher.

| remain at your disposal should you require any more information.

Best regards

lan Craig
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On 2011/11/01 12:04 PM, IFAC China wrote:
Dear Professor Craig
President of IFAC

There is an urgent matter that we need your classification regarding the election of
the IFAC Council Member at the General Assembly Meeting at the 2011 IFAC World
Congress in Milan, Italy this year.

First of all, according to the Article 25 (b) of the IFAC Constitution:

“(b) A candidate for election to the Council may only be nominated with the
approval of the member organization of his/her own country.”

However, the Chinese Association of Automation (CAA) has never approved the
nomination of Dr. Daizhan Cheng for the election to the IFAC Council. Instead, on
March 21, 2011, we had informed the IFAC that we did not approve the original
nomination and submit the nomination of Dr. Fei-Yue Wang (the Vice President and
General Secretary of CAA) as the replacement of Daizhan Cheng for the election of
council member (see appendix 1 attached).



On March 29, 2011, upon the request of Dr. Fei-Yue Wang, we have informed the
IFAC the fact that Fei-Yue Wang would like to withdraw his name from the
consideration as the Candidate of the IFAC Council election (see appendix 2
attached). However, this does not equal to the approval of CAA on the nomination of
Daizhan Cheng.

After March 29, 2011, both Dr. Lei Guo and Fei-Yue Wang have individually asked the
CAA to endorse the Cheng’s nomination, but CAA did not approve such practice in
order to restore the normal communication and relationship between the IFAC and
CAA, since Fei-Yue Wang is a better selection and no one has informed the CAA
before March 2, 2011, that Daizhan Cheng has been nominated for the IFAC Council.

In the August of 2011, CAA has authorized Dr. Fei-Yue Wang to express our concerns
regarding the maintenance of the normal relationship with the IFAC at the 2011 IFAC
Congress and the General Assembly.

According to Fei-Yue Wang, he has talked to you and the IFAC Secretary Dr. Kurt
Schlacher about our concerns. Especially, as the authorized representative of CAA,
he informed the IFAC that he gave his support to Dr. Daizhan Cheng so that China
will have a seat at the IFAC Council. He also got the assurance from both you and
Kurt Schlacher that CAA’s NMO right will be well respected in the future, and that
both IFAC and CAA will make effort and work together so that the future
communication between CAA and IFAC will be direct and in time.

We would like to support Dr. Fei-Yue Wang’s handling on this matter, however, we
first need a confirmation from you regarding Dr. Fei-Yue Wang's report.

Sincerely Yours

Nan Zhang
Executive Deputy Secretary of the CAA and the Director of the CAA Office
PhD, Control Science and Engineering

Prof. lan K Craig, Pr. Eng, FSAAE
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